



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON

Governor

Joanna Prukop

Cabinet Secretary

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Director

Oil Conservation Division

July 17, 2007

Devon Energy Production Company, LP
Attn: Victoria Sanchez, Senior Regulatory Specialist
20 N. Broadway
Oklahoma City, OK 73102
[address of record]

Re: Devon Energy Production Company, LP OGRID 1367
Inactive well agreed compliance order 106

Dear Operator:

This letter is in response to your request of July 10, 2007, for an extension to plug and abandon (P&A) the following wells:

- Atoka San Andres Unit #102, API 30-015-00308
- Atoka San Andres Unit #104, API 30-015-00302
- Atoka San Andres Unit #113, API 30-015-00176

The original deadline to permanently P&A these wells was October 1, 2007. Due to the issues stated in your letter, your request will be granted with the new deadline being November 30, 2007. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 505-476-3493 or e-mail me at Daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement and Compliance Manager

Cc: Gail MacQuesten, OCD Attorney
Sonny Swazo, OCD Attorney
Chris Williams, Division I
Tim Gum, Division II
Charlie Perrin, Division III